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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 7:42 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Annual Pre-Denver Mineral Sale is Open! *  *

 
 

 
 

Announcing the Opening of the Sale! 

 

 The 15th Annual Pre-Denver Show Mineral Sale is underway and once again, 

the discounts will be deep and will include EVERY specimen on the website. 

This year, I'm going to introduce the sale a little differently. Every few days, a 

new series of showrooms will join the sale until all showrooms are discounted. 
 

Today, the sale opens up with the Denver 2012 Showrooms. These showrooms 

are re-updated and reorganized for quicker browsing. Every specimen in these 

seven showrooms is now discounted 50% OFF the listed website prices. There 

are no exceptions. Every item in the Denver 2012 showrooms is now half priced! 

Browse the rooms and reserve your selections quickly. Layways are available.  
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Denver 2012 Showrooms - 50% OFF  

  

* Thanks again for making us your first choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

The 2nd Summer Mineral Auction Closes Soon! 

  

 

 * There's Still Time to Place Bids and Win Beautiful Minerals at Low Prices * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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